
From: Larsen, Inez [mailto:Inez.Larsen@au.wilmar-intl.com]  
Sent: Monday, 5 March 2018 2:18 PM 
To: Chambers - Asbury DP 
Cc: Motti, Eric; Percy, Sarah 
Subject: AM2017/56 Sugar Industry Award 2010 - Substantive Issues 

 
Attention Callum Young 
 
Dear Mr Young 
 
Action item from Friday’s (2 March 2018)  Notice of Listing Hearing was for ASMC to provide a written 
authorisation to DP Asbury that Mr Eric Motti is acting on behalf of ASMC and the names of the sugar 
milling business covered by ASMC. 
 
Attached is the authorisation provided by ASMC. 
 
 
Kind regards, 

 

Inez Larsen 

IR/ER Advisor - Senior 

 

Wilmar Sugar Australia Limited 
Pioneer  

Drynie Road, 

Brandon QLD 4808  Australia 

Direct line    +61 7 4752 6214 

Fax               +61 7 4782 5636 

Inez.larsen@au.Wilmar-Intl.com 

www.wilmar-international.com 
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5 March 2018 
 
Deputy President Ingrid Asbury 
Fair Work Commission 
GPO Box 5713,  
Brisbane, 4001 
brisbane@fwc.gov.au  
Attn: Ricky Plummer 
 
 
Dear Deputy President Asbury,  
 

RE: Representation of Eric Motti on behalf of milling Company members of the 
Australian Sugar Milling Council  

 

This letter serves to confirm that Mr Eric Motti, Manager Workplace Relations, Wilmar has 

been asked to represent the Milling Company members of the Australian Sugar Milling 

Council in matters relating to the four yearly review of modern awards. 

This representation includes Mr Motti’s appearance for the industry at hearings relative to 

the matter AM2017/56 Sugar Industry Award 2010 – substantive issues. 

The Milling Company members represented are: Wilmar Sugar Australia Ltd, MSF Sugar 

Limited, Tully Sugar Limited, Bundaberg Sugar Limited, Isis Central Sugar Mill Co Ltd and 

Mackay Sugar Limited. 

 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
David Pietsch 
Chief Executive Officer 
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